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IMSA COMPETITION MEMO IPC #21-04 

To: All IMSA Prototype Challenge Participants                             

From: IMSA Competition 

Date: March 12 

Re: IPC In Car Camera Options 

 

Pursuant to IMSA Prototype Challenge 2021 Sporting Regulations, Article 16.1. Private In-Car-
Cameras (ICC), please be advised that IMSA will work to expedite any Team wishing to install an In-
Car-Camera, “non-live streaming”, prior to tomorrow’s IPC Race.   

Please indicate your Team’s desire to do so to Geoff Carter - gcarter@imsa.com.  

Should a Team elect to install a camera as above, IMSA will work with each respective Team (or the 
collective if enough cameras are utilized) to support each Team’s social media release of the captured 
and distributed Race footage, via retweet, share, or like, within 72 hours of the end of tomorrow’s Race.  

To facilitate IMSA’s social media support, the Team must tag the content with #IMSA and email the link 
to said content to David Pettit - dpettit@imsa.com and Geoff Carter - gcarter@imsa.com. 


